Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 29 November, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARCQ)
Cc: SUR; CS A Team; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SHB1426T

Hi Poh Suan,

Confirmed COR $1500 before GST @ 3 working days.

Regards,
Guo Qiang

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 1 October, 2018 5:24 PM

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: SHB1426T

Hi Guo Qiang,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHB 1426T having Case No: TAX/07/18/2124.

There is no change to the approved amount of $1,500 @ 3 working days under lump sum repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Aside Kwong, Ms Lee,

Please provide the before / after paint photos as per surveyor's request.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)
Sent: Monday, 1 October 2018 3:35 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC)
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6



